

FOIA MARKER

This is not a textual record. This is used as an administrative marker by the Clinton Presidential Library Staff.

Folder Title: Somalia-First Byrd Amendment				
Staff Office-Individual: Legislative Affairs-Rosner, Jeremy				
Original OA/ID Number: 4				
Row: 40	Section: 3	Shelf: 6	Position: 3	Stack: v

Didi Clarke
Final Senate
version
JW

Byrd, Mitchell, Dole, Nunn, et al

Sense of Congress regarding United States Policy towards Somalia.

Whereas United States Armed Forces made significant contributions under Operation Restore Hope towards the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations and restoration of peace in the region to end the humanitarian disaster that had claimed more than 300,000 lives.

Whereas the mission of United States forces in support of the United Nations ~~appears to be evolving~~ ^{has evolved} from the establishment of "a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations," as set out in United Nations Security Council Resolution 794 of December 3, 1992, to one of internal security and nation building.

Statement of Congressional Policy:

- a) Consultation with the Congress. - The President should consult closely with the Congress regarding U.S. policy with respect to Somalia, including in particular the deployment of U.S. armed forces in that country, whether under United Nations or United States command. as set out in UNSCR 814 of March 26, 1993 and UNSCR of June 9, 1993
- b) Planning. - The United States shall ^{continue to} facilitate the ^{further} assumption of the functions of U.S. forces by the ^{other members of} United Nations.
- c) Reporting Requirement. -
(i) The President shall ensure that the goals and objectives supporting deployment of U.S. forces to Somalia and a description of the mission, command arrangements, size, functions, location, and anticipated duration in Somalia of those forces are clearly articulated and provided in a detailed report to the Congress by October 15, 1993.

(ii) Such report shall include the status of planning to transfer the functions contained in paragraph (b).

Delete [d) Congressional Approval. - Upon reporting under the requirements of paragraph (c) Congress believes the President should by November 15, 1993, seek and receive Congressional [authorization] for the continued deployment of U.S. forces to Somalia.]

OR

support

very weak
2d choice
to overall deletion

JK.

Bradthe met w Mike Van Dusen and HFAC staff at 5:00 Friday night. He agreed to draft 2 separate proposals & get back with Van Dusen Monday morning.

- One would be structured similar to the Senate Amendment but "subtly" fixed, if that's possible
 - The second would be a bottom up draft
- Both will float both by us but will negotiate with Van Dusen and try to have an accepted version before going public.
- I tried to call O'Neill at 7:30 but no answer. I was going to tell him that State was working with HFAC and tell him the timetable -

Christopher letter is ready to go - they'll have it up in time for the debate

Bradthe now has draft op eds and will see what he can do -

Russian Aid - Al Walden called about 7:30 and said Byrd Inouye and Sasser are on board on Russian aid - ^(HLE) I ~~thought~~ ^{thought} ~~was~~ ^{was} ~~leaking~~ ^{leaking} "now all we gotta do is get Leahy"; (Jim just reporting facts)

0292

Sense of Congress regarding United States Policy towards Somalia.

Whereas United States Armed Forces made significant contributions under Operation Restore Hope towards the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations and restoration of peace in the region to end the humanitarian disaster that had claimed more than 300,000 lives.

Whereas the mission of United States forces in support of the United Nations appears to be evolving from the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian operations, to one of internal security and nation building.

relief
as set out in United Nations Security Council Resolution 794 of December 3, 1992

Statement of Congressional Policy:

a) Consultation with the Congress. - The President should continue to consult closely with the Congress regarding U.S. policy with respect to Somalia, including in particular the deployment of U.S. armed forces in that country, whether under United Nations or United States command.

b) Mission. - The mission of the United States forces should be limited to ensuring a secure environment for humanitarian relief.

c) Duration. - United States forces should be withdrawn from Somalia as determined by the President and the Congress when no longer required to ensure a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations.

d) Planning. - The United States shall facilitate the assumption of the functions of U.S. forces by the United Nations.

Expecting transferring these functions by Dec 31, 1993.

e) Reporting Requirement. -

(i) The President shall ensure that the goals and objectives supporting deployment of U.S. forces to Somalia and a ~~statement~~ *description* of the mission, of those forces, are clearly articulated and provided in a detailed report to the Congress by October 15, 1993.

(ii) Such report shall include the status of planning to transfer the functions contained in paragraph (d).

command arrangements, size, functions, location, and anticipated duration in Somalia of those forces etc.

*and receive**5143-10*

(f) Congressional Approval. - Upon reporting under the requirements of paragraph (e) the President shall by November 15, 1993, seek ~~and receive~~ Congressional authorization for the continued deployment of U.S. forces to Somalia.

Noting that both the Senate and the House have passed resolutions relating to the deployment of U.S. Armed Forces to Somalia and that the Administration has consistently stated that it welcomes Congressional support for U.S. activities in Somalia, including the deployment of U.S. Armed Forces.

[BACKGROUND: Today the Senate adopted an amendment that represented a victory for the Administration against those who sought to require a US troop withdrawal by a date certain.]

Sen. Byrd proposed an amendment to the Defense Authorization bill that would have cut off funds for US troops in Somalia within 30 days after passage of the bill, unless Congress authorized our troop presence in the interim. On Wednesday, at his meeting with the congressional bi-partisan leadership, the President said he opposed such a measure and requested the leadership's help in defeating such an amendment. Today, Senators Mitchell and Dole, along with others in the Senate, crafted a substitute to the Byrd amendment, and their substitute was adopted.

The leadership substitute did not call for a troop pullout, but was instead simply a non-binding "sense of the Senate" resolution that said 1) our mission should be limited to creating a secure environment for humanitarian relief; 2) the President should prepare a report by October 31 clarifying our mission and the scope of our involvement; and 3) Congress "believes" the President should seek and receive an authorization by November 31 for continued deployment of our troops.]

- Today's vote was a victory for the Administration and its supporters in the Congress who opposed an effort to force a US troop withdrawal from Somalia.
- At this week's meeting with the bi-partisan congressional leadership, the President asked for bi-partisan support to reject such an effort, and the Senate has now responded.
- The US mission in Somalia has been a success. We have helped saved hundreds of thousands of lives. We have re-established order throughout the vast majority of Somalia. We have ended a terrible famine. We have stood up to the warlords who were using starvation as a weapon against a helpless population. These efforts represent the finest aspects of America's humanitarian impulses and an essential part of our leadership in the world.
- We should keep in mind that the US troop presence in Somalia already has been reduced from 28,000 at the first of this year down to only about 4500 now. We are working to reduce our troop presence further as soon as possible.
- Both the House and Senate had earlier passed resolutions supporting the US mission in Somalia. Today's vote further suggests support for that mission.

[IF ASKED WHETHER WE THE PRESIDENT INTENDS TO HONOR THE "SENSE OF THE SENATE" LANGUAGE:]

- This was a non-binding, sense of the Senate resolution. The Administration clearly hears Congress's message: that it wants to have a broader discussion about our mission and goals, and we are now working closely with Congress to ensure continued support for our mission in Somalia.

[BACKGROUND: Today the Senate adopted an amendment that represented a victory for the Administration against those who sought to require a US troop withdrawal by a date certain.]

Sen. Byrd proposed an amendment to the Defense Authorization bill that would have cut off funds for US troops in Somalia within 30 days after passage of the bill, unless Congress authorized our troop presence in the interim. On Wednesday, at his meeting with the congressional bi-partisan leadership, the President said he opposed such a measure and requested the leadership's help in defeating such an amendment. Today, Senators Mitchell and Dole, along with others in the Senate, crafted a substitute to the Byrd amendment, and their substitute was adopted.

The leadership substitute did not call for a troop pullout, but was instead simply a non-binding "sense of the Senate" resolution that said 1) our mission should be limited to creating a secure environment for humanitarian relief; 2) the President should prepare a report by October 31 clarifying our mission and the scope of our involvement; and 3) Congress "believes" the President should seek and receive an authorization by November 31 for continued deployment of our troops.]

- Today's vote was a victory for the Administration and its supporters in the Congress who opposed an effort to force a US troop withdrawal from Somalia.
- At this week's meeting with the bi-partisan congressional leadership, the President asked for bi-partisan support to reject such an effort, and the Senate has now responded.
- The US mission in Somalia has been a success. We have helped saved hundreds of thousands of lives. We have re-established order throughout the vast majority of Somalia. We have ended a terrible famine. We have stood up to the warlords who were using starvation as a weapon against a helpless population. These efforts represent the finest aspects of America's humanitarian impulses and an essential part of our leadership in the world.
- We should keep in mind that the US troop presence in Somalia already has been reduced from 28,000 at the first of this year down to only about 4500 now. We are working to reduce our troop presence further as soon as possible.
- Both the House and Senate had earlier passed resolutions supporting the US mission in Somalia. Today's vote further suggests support for that mission.

[IF ASKED WHETHER WE THE PRESIDENT INTENDS TO HONOR THE "SENSE OF THE SENATE" LANGUAGE:]

- This was a non-binding, sense of the Senate resolution. The Administration clearly hears Congress's message: that it wants to have a broader discussion about our mission and goals, and we are now working closely with Congress to ensure continued support for our mission in Somalia.

[BACKGROUND: Today the Senate adopted an amendment that represented a victory for the Administration against those who sought to require a US troop withdrawal by a date certain.]

Sen. Byrd proposed an amendment to the Defense Authorization bill that would have cut off funds for US troops in Somalia within 30 days after passage of the bill, unless Congress authorized our troop presence in the interim. On Wednesday, at his meeting with the congressional bi-partisan leadership, the President said he opposed such a measure and requested the leadership's help in defeating such an amendment. Today, Senators Mitchell and Dole, along with others in the Senate, crafted a substitute to the Byrd amendment, and their substitute was adopted.

The leadership substitute did not call for a troop pullout, but was instead simply a non-binding "sense of the Senate" resolution that said 1) our mission should be limited to creating a secure environment for humanitarian relief; 2) the President should prepare a report by October 31 clarifying our mission and the scope of our involvement; and 3) Congress "believes" the President should seek and receive an authorization by November 31 for continued deployment of our troops.]

- Today's vote was a victory for the Administration and its supporters in the Congress who opposed an effort to force a US troop withdrawal from Somalia.
- At this week's meeting with the bi-partisan congressional leadership, the President asked for bi-partisan support to reject such an effort, and the Senate has now responded.
- The US mission in Somalia has been a success. We have helped saved hundreds of thousands of lives. We have re-established order throughout the vast majority of Somalia. We have ended a terrible famine. We have stood up to the warlords who were using starvation as a weapon against a helpless population. These efforts represent the finest aspects of America's humanitarian impulses and an essential part of our leadership in the world.
- We should keep in mind that the US troop presence in Somalia already has been reduced from 28,000 at the first of this year down to only about 4500 now. We are working to reduce our troop presence further as soon as possible.
- Both the House and Senate had earlier passed resolutions supporting the US mission in Somalia. Today's vote further suggests support for that mission.

[IF ASKED WHETHER WE THE PRESIDENT INTENDS TO HONOR THE "SENSE OF THE SENATE" LANGUAGE:]

- This was a non-binding, sense of the Senate resolution. The Administration clearly hears Congress's message: that it wants to have a broader discussion about our mission and goals, and we are now working closely with Congress to ensure continued support for our mission in Somalia.

Frank Terry

3 Sep 93

FUNDING SUPPORT FOR INTERNATIONAL PEACEKEEPING ACTIVITIES

Chapter 20 of title 10, United States Code is amended by substituting the following provision for section 403.

Section 403. Funding Support for International Peacekeeping and Peace Enforcement Activities.

(a) AUTHORITY.--The Secretary of Defense may contribute funds in support of international peacekeeping or peace enforcement activities of the United Nations.

(b) LIMITATIONS RELATED TO AVAILABILITY OF STATE DEPARTMENT FUNDS.--Funds may be provided as assistance under this section for a fiscal year only if funds available to the Department of State for that fiscal year for contributions for international peacekeeping activities are insufficient or otherwise unavailable to meet the United States' fair share of costs for international peacekeeping activities, as determined by the President.

(c) CONSULTATION.--The Secretary of Defense shall consult with the Secretary of State before contributing any funds pursuant to this section.

(d) ADVANCE NOTICE TO CONGRESS.--Not less than 10 days before obligating any funds for the purposes of this section the Secretary of Defense shall transmit a report to Congress on a proposed obligation. The report shall--

(1) specify the original account, budget activity, and particular program or programs from which the funds proposed to be obligated are to be derived and the amount of the proposed obligation;

(2) specify the activities and forms of assistance for which the Secretary of Defense plans to obligate such funds; and

(3) certify to Congress that the contribution of such funding support will not adversely affect the military preparedness of the United States.

(e) TERMINATION.--The authority of the Secretary of Defense to contribute funds under this section shall expire on 31 December 1993.

PHOTOCOPY PRESERVATION

Draft Congressional Strategy on Somalia

When Congress returns on September 7, the Administration will face increasing opposition to US participation in UNOSOM II. Although this opposition may weaken somewhat if Somali warlord Aideed is captured, Congress will nonetheless have a number of opportunities to call for the withdrawal or reduction of US troops from Somalia. The most immediate of these is likely to be House and Senate floor consideration of the Department of Defense Authorization bills and Senate committee consideration of the foreign aid authorization and appropriations bills.

What follows is a draft strategy for the Administration to pursue in order to ensure that these amendments do not pass.

- During the week of August 30, State/H should work with DOD legislative affairs to gather additional information about what is likely to happen when the DOD bills reach the floor (e.g., get copies of available amendments); H should also contact the SFRC and the Senate Foreign Operations subcommittee as well to determine if any Somalia amendments will be offered during foreign aid authorization and appropriations markups.
- The Administration must identify which members of Congress are supportive of US participation in Somalia and enlist their help in working the floors of the House and Senate during votes. In the Senate, some likely candidates are Simon, Kassebaum, and Pell. In the House, Hamilton, Johnston, Payne, and Hastings would be willing to work with us. We need to broaden this group to include Republicans and members outside the two foreign affairs committees.
- The Administration must make clear to the congressional leadership the importance of defeating amendments calling for US withdrawal from Somalia. Therefore, Secretary Christopher should consider making calls to Senator Mitchell, Speaker Foley, Majority Leader Gephardt, Majority Whip Bonior, Congressman Hamilton and Senator Pell. In order to obtain Republican support, the Secretary should also call Senator Dole and Minority Leader Michel.
- Dr. Wharton and Assistant Secretary Moose should call the relevant subcommittee chairman and leading members of the Congressional Black Caucus.
- National Security Adviser Lake should also be prepared to make calls to key members as well. Ambassador Albright may be available if absolutely necessary during her vacation, which ends on September 9.

- If it appears that any of these amendments may pass, the White House should consider having the President meet with the congressional leadership.
- DOD will have a key role in this issue when its authorization bills reach the floor. Therefore, Secretary Aspin, Deputy Secretary Perry, and Undersecretary Wisner should make calls to Senator Nunn and Representative Dellums, members of the leadership and other key members of Congress.
- As the bills go to the floor, we should have ready a joint letter from Secretary Christopher and Secretary Aspin stating the Administration's policy in Somalia and its opposition to these amendments. A "Statement of Administration Policy" should also be drafted. If the situation on the floor appears dire, we should also consider a letter from the President.
- State/H, DOD legislative affairs and White House legislative affairs should discuss a strategy for dealing with Senator Byrd.
- State/H and DOD legislative affairs should work with Hill staff to prepare "Dear Colleague" letters from friendly members of Congress urging opposition to these amendments. In addition, talking points should be drafted by policy bureaus for use by members during debate on the floor or in committee.

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20506

September 9, 1993

ACTION

MEMORANDUM FOR ANTHONY LAKE

THROUGH: JEREMY ROSNER
FROM: MIKE ANDRICOS
SUBJECT: Calls on Somalia

In coordination with Senator Mitchell, State and DOD are making calls this morning to a number of senators to ask their support for the leadership amendment as a substitute for the Byrd amendment to the DOD Authorization Bill (copies attached). Senator Mitchell has asked for a call back by 10:00 this morning on the results. We are still working with Senator Dole who began to try to distance himself from the leadership amendment last night. Could you or Sandy make calls this morning to the following three senators to ask for their support:

David Boren
Bennett Johnston
Harry Reid

Suggested talking points are attached at Tab A.

Concurrences by: Richard Clarke *in draft* for Alan Kreczko *by phone* for

RECOMMENDATION

That you make calls to Senators Boren, Johnston and Reid this morning.

Attachments

Tab A Talking Points
Tab B Leadership Amendment
Tab C Byrd Amendment

SUGGESTED TALKING POINTS FOR SOMALIA CALLS

- I'm calling to ask your support for the compromise Somalia amendment that we expect to be offered by the Leadership as a substitute to the Byrd amendment to the Defense Authorization bill.
- The President is strongly opposed to the Byrd amendment because it could have the effect of requiring the premature withdrawal of US forces from Somalia.
- A fixed date for withdrawal threatens to undercut the success of our mission and undermine the substantial investment we have already made there to end the hundreds of thousands of deaths from famine and disease.
- We understand that Congress wants a clearer definition of our mission in Somalia, and we understand that there is great eagerness to see our troops come home as soon as possible.
- The President is committed to working with Congress on those objectives, but he believes that the Byrd amendment would not be helpful to our interests at this time.
- Can the President count on your support for the Leadership compromise?

[IF ASKED WHETHER THE ADMINISTRATION SUPPORTS THE COMPROMISE LANGUAGE:]

- It's not exactly how we would have written it, but we are urging that you support it.

[IF ASKED WHY A DATE-CERTAIN WITHDRAWAL IS A BAD IDEA:]

- Leaving too soon would invite the return of the warlords, the starvation and mass deaths. It would waste the heroic investment of money and troops we just made. It would send a signal of American lack of resolve to the world.

LEADERSHIP AMENDMENT

Sense of Congress regarding United States Policy towards Somalia.

Whereas United States Armed Forces made significant contributions under Operation Restore Hope towards the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations and restoration of peace in the region to end the humanitarian disaster that had claimed more than 300,000 lives.

Whereas the mission of United States forces in support of the United Nations appears to be evolving from the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian operations to one of internal security and nation building.

Statement of Congressional Policy:

- a) Consultation with the Congress. - The President should continue to consult closely with the Congress regarding U.S. policy with respect to Somalia, including in particular the deployment of U.S. armed forces in that country, whether under United Nations or United States command.
- b) Mission. - The ^{primary} mission of the United States forces should be to ensure a secure environment for humanitarian ^{UN} ~~relief~~ operations in Somalia.
- c) Duration. - United States forces should be withdrawn from Somalia as soon as the need for such forces, as determined by the President and the Congress, is no longer required to ensure a secure environment for humanitarian ~~relief~~ operations ^{to enable UN} to proceed.
- d) Planning. - The United States shall begin planning to facilitate the assumption of the functions of U.S. forces by the United Nations.
- e) ~~Goals and Objectives~~ - The President shall ensure that the goals and objectives supporting deployment of U.S. forces to Somalia and a statement of the mission of those forces, are clearly articulated and provided in a detailed report to the Congress by October 15, 1993.
- f) Reporting Requirement. ^{h)} Such report to include the status of planning to transfer the functions contained in paragraph d).

and definition
of a secure
environment

BYRD
and.

AS Modified

AMENDMENT NO. _____

Calendar No. _____

Purpose: To limit further military operations in Somalia.

IN T

AMENDMENT No 782

1st Sess.

By BYRDTo a Bill/Res. No. S. 12982 pages

2

ary

ary

art-

for

her

GPO : 1982 69-142 (m)

Page

2 pages

Referred

GPO : 1982 69-142 (m)

and ordered to be printed

Ordered to lie on the table and to be printed

AMENDMENT intended to be proposed by Mr. BYRD

Viz:

- 1 On page 242, strike out line 19 and insert in lieu
- 2 thereof the following:
- 3 crew of that historic warship.
- 4 SEC. 1067. INVOLVEMENT OF ARMED FORCES IN SOMALIA.
- 5 (a) LIMITATION.—Effective 30 days after the date of
- 6 the enactment of this Act, funds available to the Depart-
- 7 ment of Defense may not be obligated for support of oper-
- 8 ations of the Armed Forces in Somalia except to the extent

AS Modified

1 authorized in a law enacted after the date of the enact-
2 ment of this Act.

3 (b) UNITED NATIONS ACTIONS IN SOMALIA.—(1)

4 Not later than ¹⁰~~30~~ days after the date of the enactment
5 of this Act, the Secretary of State shall ~~conduct~~ ^{complete} a thor-
6 ough review of the purposes of United Nations policy and
7 actions in Somalia and submit to Congress a detailed as-
8 sessment of the purposes of such policy and actions.

9 (2) The President is requested and urged to ~~direct~~ ^{inform}

10 ~~the United States Representative to the United Nations~~ ^{that the}
11 ~~and Representative in the Security Council to veto~~ ^{States ~~that~~ will neither fund nor participate in}

12 ~~(A) any proposed authorization by the United~~
13 ~~Nations Security Council of continued operations of~~
14 United Nations forces in Somalia after October 31,
15 1993, ~~and~~

16 ~~(B) any proposed authorization by the United~~
17 ~~Nations Security Council of funding for continued~~
18 ~~operations of United Nations forces in Somalia after~~
19 ~~that date,~~

20 except to the extent authorized in a law enacted after the
21 date of the enactment of this Act.

6292

Sense of Congress regarding United States Policy towards Somalia.

Whereas United States Armed Forces made significant contributions under Operation Restore Hope towards the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations and restoration of peace in the region to end the humanitarian disaster that had claimed more than 300,000 lives.

Whereas the mission of United States forces in support of the United Nations appears to be evolving from the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian operations, to one of internal security and nation building.

Statement of Congressional Policy:

a) Consultation with the Congress. - The President should continue to consult closely with the Congress regarding U.S. policy with respect to Somalia, including in particular the deployment of U.S. armed forces in that country, whether under United Nations or United States command. *as set out in United Nations Security Council Resolution 794 of December 3, 1992*

b) Mission. - The mission of the United States forces should be limited to ensuring a secure environment for humanitarian relief.

c) Duration. - United States forces should be withdrawn from Somalia as determined by the President and the Congress when no longer required to ensure a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations.

d) Planning. - The United States shall facilitate the assumption of the functions of U.S. forces by the United Nations. *with the objective of transferring these functions by Dec 31 '93*

e) Reporting Requirement.

(i) The President shall ensure that the goals and objectives supporting deployment of U.S. forces to Somalia and a statement describing the mission of those forces, are clearly articulated and provided in a detailed report to the Congress by October 15, 1993.

(ii) Such report shall include the status of planning to transfer the functions contained in paragraph (d).

command elements, size, function, location, and anticipated duration in Somalia of those forces etc.

- Murtha: legislate the plug.

- Inouye: didn't intend to block, will call Leahy

- Byrd: Not wild about it, but with option

- Leahy: Jason ok on Israel, on Palestine

- Alizer: let's call



United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

BUREAU OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS (H)

FAX

TO: Mr. Sandy Berger & Mr. Jeremy Rosner

FROM: Bob Bradke

DATE: September 8, 1993 TIME:

NUMBER OF PAGES (including cover sheet): 3

URGENT _____

FOR CLEARANCE _____

FYI _____

PER YOUR REQUEST _____

MESSAGE: _____

FAX # OF SENDER (202) 647-2762

TRANSMISSION PROBLEMS CALL (202) 647-

HFRONT- 2615

09-08-93 08:15PM

TO 96472762

P001/002

O:\S\CO\SCO93.532

S.L.C.

AS Modified

AMENDMENT NO. _____

Calendar No. _____

Purpose: To limit further military operations in Somalia.

IN T

AMENDMENT No 782

1st Sess.

By **BYRD**To a Bill/Res. No. **S. 1298**

ary

2

ary

art-

for

her

GPO : 1993 - 50-143 (7)

P. 1

2

GPO : 1993 - 50-143 (7)

Referred

and ordered to be printed

Ordered to lie on the table and to be printed

AMENDMENT intended to be proposed by Mr. BYRD

Viz:

- 1 On page 242, strike out line 19 and insert in lieu
- 2 thereof the following:
- 3 crew of that historic warship.
- 4 **SEC. 1067. INVOLVEMENT OF ARMED FORCES IN SOMALIA.**
- 5 (a) LIMITATION.—Effective 30 days after the date of
- 6 the enactment of this Act, funds available to the Depart-
- 7 ment of Defense may not be obligated for support of oper-
- 8 ations of the Armed Forces in Somalia except to the extent

AS Modified

09-08-93 08:15PM

TO 96472762

P002/002

S.L.C.

2

1 authorized in a law enacted after the date of the enact-
2 ment of this Act.

3 (b) UNITED NATIONS ACTIONS IN SOMALIA.—(1)
4 Not later than ¹⁰~~30~~ days after the date of the enactment
5 of this Act, the Secretary of State shall ^{complete}~~conduct~~ a thor-
6 ough review of the purposes of United Nations policy and
7 actions in Somalia and submit to Congress a detailed as-
8 sessment of the purposes of such policy and actions.

9 (2) The President is requested and urged to ^{inform}~~direct~~

10 ~~the United States Representative to the United Nations~~ that the Un
11 ~~States Representative will neither fund nor participate in~~
12 ~~and Representative in the Security Council to veto~~

13 ~~(A) any proposed authorization by the United~~
14 ~~Nations Security Council of continued operations of~~
15 ~~United Nations forces in Somalia after October 31,~~
16 ~~1993, and~~

17 ~~(B) any proposed authorization by the United~~
18 ~~Nations Security Council of funding for continued~~
19 ~~operations of United Nations forces in Somalia after~~
20 ~~that date,~~

21 except to the extent authorized in a law enacted after the
date of the enactment of this Act.

Sense of Congress regarding United States Policy towards Somalia.

Whereas United States Armed Forces made significant contributions under Operation Restore Hope towards the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations and restoration of peace in the region to end the humanitarian disaster that had claimed more than 300,000 lives.

Whereas the mission of United States forces in support of the United Nations appears to be evolving from the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian operations to one of internal security and nation building.

Statement of Congressional Policy:

a) Consultation with the Congress. - The President should ~~continue to~~ consult closely with the Congress regarding U.S. policy with respect to Somalia, including in particular the deployment of U.S. armed forces in that country, whether under United Nations or United States command.

b) Mission. - The mission of the United States forces ~~has been and should continue to be~~ to ensure a secure environment for humanitarian relief.

c) Duration. - United States forces should be withdrawn from Somalia as soon as the need for such forces is no longer required to ensure a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations.

d) Planning. - The United States shall begin planning to facilitate the assumption of the functions of U.S. forces by the United Nations.

e) Goals and Objectives - The President shall ensure that the goals and objectives supporting deployment of U.S. forces to Somalia and a statement of the mission of those forces, are clearly articulated and provided in a detailed report to the Congress by October 15, 1993.

f) Reporting Requirement. - Such report to include the status of planning to transfer the functions contained in paragraph d).

, as determined by the President and the Congress

Sense of Congress regarding United States Policy towards Somalia.

Whereas United States Armed Forces made significant contributions under Operation Restore Hope towards the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations and restoration of peace in the region to end the humanitarian disaster that had claimed more than 300,000 lives.

Whereas the mission of United States forces in support of the United Nations appears to be evolving from the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian operations to one of internal security and nation building.

Statement of Congressional Policy:

a) Consultation with the Congress. - The President should continue to consult closely with the Congress regarding U.S. policy with respect to Somalia, including in particular the deployment of U.S. armed forces in that country, whether under United Nations or United States command.

b) Mission. - The mission of the United States forces should be to ensure a secure environment for humanitarian relief.

c) Duration. - United States forces should be withdrawn from Somalia as soon as the need for such forces, as determined by the President and the Congress, is no longer required to ensure a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations.

d) Planning. - The United States shall begin planning to facilitate the assumption of the functions of U.S. forces by the United Nations.

~~a) Goals and Objectives~~ - The President shall ensure that the goals and objectives supporting deployment of U.S. forces to Somalia and a statement of the mission of those forces, are clearly articulated and provided in a detailed report to the Congress by October 15, 1993.

f) Reporting Requirement. ^{b)} Such report to include the status of planning to transfer the functions contained in paragraph d).

*and definition
of a secure
environment*

Sense of Congress regarding United States Policy towards Somalia.

Whereas United States Armed Forces made significant contributions under Operation Restore Hope towards the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations and restoration of peace in the region to end the humanitarian disaster that had claimed more than 300,000 lives.

Whereas the mission of United States forces in support of the United Nations appears to be evolving from the establishment of a secure environment for humanitarian operations to one of internal security and nation building.

Statement of Congressional Policy:

a) Consultation with the Congress. - The President should continue to consult closely with the Congress regarding U.S. policy with respect to Somalia, including in particular the deployment of U.S. armed forces in that country, whether under United Nations or United States command.

b) Mission. - The mission of the United States forces ~~has been and should continue to be~~ to ensure a secure environment for humanitarian relief. *STARTED IN long term & development*

c) Duration. - United States forces should be withdrawn from Somalia as soon as the need for such forces is no longer required to ensure a secure environment for humanitarian relief operations.

d) Planning. - The United States shall begin planning to facilitate the assumption of the functions of U.S. forces by the United Nations.

e) Goals and Objectives - The President shall ensure that the goals and objectives supporting deployment of U.S. forces to Somalia and a statement of the mission of those forces, are clearly articulated and provided in a detailed report to the Congress by October 15, 1993.

f) Reporting Requirement. - Such report to include the status of planning to transfer the functions contained in paragraph d).

as determined by the President and the Congress,

*successful
and development
upon their
departure*

AS Modified

AMENDMENT NO. _____

Calendar No. _____

Purpose: To limit further military operations in Somalia.

IN T

AMENDMENT No 782

1st Sess.

By **BYRD**To a Bill/Res. No. **S. 1298**

2

ary
ary
art-
for
her

Page

Referred

and ordered to be printed

Ordered to lie on the table and to be printed

AMENDMENT intended to be proposed by Mr. BYRD

Viz:

- 1 On page 242, strike out line 19 and insert in lieu
- 2 thereof the following:
- 3 crew of that historic warship.
- 4 SEC. 1067. INVOLVEMENT OF ARMED FORCES IN SOMALIA.
- 5 (a) LIMITATION.—Effective 30 days after the date of
- 6 the enactment of this Act, funds available to the Depart-
- 7 ment of Defense may not be obligated for support of oper-
- 8 ations of the Armed Forces in Somalia except to the extent

AS Modified

1 authorized in a law enacted after the date of the enact-
2 ment of this Act.

3 (b) UNITED NATIONS ACTIONS IN SOMALIA—(1)
4 Not later than ¹⁰~~90~~ days after the date of the enactment
5 of this Act, the Secretary of State shall ^{complete}~~conduct~~ a thor-
6 ough review of the purposes of United Nations policy and
7 actions in Somalia and submit to Congress a detailed as-
8 sessment of the purposes of such policy and actions.

9 (2) The President is requested and urged to ^{inform}~~direct~~

10 ~~the United States Representative to the United Nations~~ ^{that the Un-}
11 ~~States Representative will neither fund nor participate in~~
12 ~~and representative in the Security Council to veto~~

12 ~~(A) any proposed authorization by the United~~
13 ~~Nations Security Council of continued operations of~~
14 ~~United Nations forces in Somalia after October 31,~~
15 ~~1993, and~~

16 ~~(B) any proposed authorization by the United~~
17 ~~Nations Security Council of funding for continued~~
18 ~~operations of United Nations forces in Somalia after~~
19 ~~that date,~~

20 except to the extent authorized in a law enacted after the
21 date of the enactment of this Act.

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 8, 1993

ACTION

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: ANTHONY LAKE 

SUBJECT: Telephone Call to Senator Daniel Inouye on Russian Aid

Purpose

To discuss funding for the Russian Aid Package.

Background

During your meeting with Senator Patrick Leahy on Tuesday, September 7, you agreed to call Senator Daniel Inouye to ask his assistance in resolving one of the obstacles to funding the Russian Aid Package in the Senate. Suggested talking points are attached.

RECOMMENDATION

That you call Senator Daniel Inouye and ask his assistance on the Russian Aid request.

Attachment

Tab A Suggested Talking Points

cc: Vice President
Chief of Staff

POINTS TO BE MADE FOR CALL TO
SENATOR DANIEL INOUE

- I am calling to discuss the Foreign Operations Appropriations bill and the aid package for Russia and the other new independent states.
- I know you are supportive of that package. I understand you face severe funding problems in the Defense subcommittee. I have asked OMB Director Panetta to do all he can to assist you in finding some relief from the difficulties you face.
- Unfortunately, we will not be able to resolve these issues before the Russian aid package is ready to move to markup.
- What I can do today is to give you a commitment that we will not come to the Defense Department to bail us out of funding shortfalls for initiatives not related to national security.
- I am asking everyone involved in this process to play their part to make this effort work. I will be asking the Budget Chairs to help with the Defense Department's scoring problems. I will be asking for help from various Senators to solve some problems related to Israel's loan guarantees.
- Now I need your help as well. I would very much appreciate it if you would let Senator Leahy and Senator Byrd know that you are prepared to let your funds be marked up this week in the assistance package for Russia.

979m BA
MUR 200+ outlay

High priority Russ Aid - 120m loan guar
710 Russ Aid
to OMB proposed in FY 93 by Appropri 2 1/2 below
use 979m BA - will convert to 380m outlay
Gordon Adams calls - to give prob to the govt - to turn
for ops bill -

4-2848

Mittell

non

Sim

Jeffers

Levin

Kasselman

McLain

Dale?

SECTION ____ . PAYMENT OF UNITED NATIONS EXPENSES FOR
PEACEKEEPING AND PEACE ENFORCEMENT

State
Rewrite
of Sect
403

(1) AUTHORITY. -- The President is authorized during fiscal year 1994 to make United States payments for expenses of the United Nations peacekeeping and peace enforcement forces, up to an amount not to exceed \$300 million, from funds appropriated to the Department of Defense for fiscal year 1994.

(a) LIMITATIONS RELATED TO AVAILABILITY OF STATE DEPARTMENT FUNDS. -- Payments may be made under this section only if funds available to the Department of State for contributions for international peacekeeping activities are insufficient or otherwise unavailable to meet the United States' fair share of costs for international peacekeeping activities, as determined by the President.

(b) CERTIFICATION. -- Funds may not be provided pursuant to this section unless the Secretary of Defense certifies to Congress that the provision of such funding support will not adversely affect the military preparedness of the United States.

(c) ADVANCE NOTICE TO CONGRESS. -- Not less than 10 days before obligating any funds for the purpose of this section, the Secretary of Defense shall transmit a report to Congress on the proposed obligation. The report shall --

(1) specify the original account, budget activity, and particular program or programs from which the funds proposed to be obligated are to be derived and the amount of the proposed obligation;

(2) specify the activities for which the obligations are planned; and

(3) include the certification required by subsection (b).

- o Removed the time limit
- o Removed the coordination with Sec State



United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

OPTIONAL FORM 99 (7-90)

FAX TRANSMITTAL

of pages 2

To: Randy Beers	From: Mike Matheson
Dept./Agency: NSC-395-5066	Phone #: 647-8460
Fax #: 395-1199	Fax #: 647-1037

September 7, 1993

NSN 7540-01-317-7358 5099-101 GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

TO: DOD - Ms. Savit

FROM: Michael J. Matheson

SUBJECT: Peacekeeping Funding

As we discussed this afternoon, State concurs in the legislative provision on peacekeeping funding proposed by DOD last Friday, subject to the changes incorporated into the attached draft. You will note that we have not included the proposed December 31 termination date, since we do not believe it would be prudent to constrain the President's legal flexibility with such a statutory provision. Thanks for your help.

Attachment: Revised draft provision.

cc: NSC - Mr. Beers

Draft: L: M. Matheson
Clear: H: W. Sherman
IO: G. Ward } by m>n